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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW. manitowoc.org

e .. N April 11, 2022
TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Baseball Diamond Fencing Replacement at Halvorsen & Rheaume Parks, Project
#WB-22-18

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the April 6, 2022 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive
bids for Baseball Diamond Fencing Replacement at Halvorsen & Rheaume Parks,
Project #WB-22-18. City Clerk reported having received three (3) e-bids. Same were

opened and accepted online through Quest, and are as follows:

Name Bid Bond Base Bid

Fortress Fence Bid Bond $46,109.00
American Fence Bid Bond $64,198.00
Munson, Inc. Bid Bond $74,691.60

“Moved by City Attorney McDaniel, seconded by Alderperson Reckelberg and
unanimously carried to refer the bid to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and

recommendation. Ayes, 7 . Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW, WCMC, CITY CLERK
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC, WI = 54220-4543
PHONE (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MREEDKADOW@MANITOWOC.ORG



#WB-22-18 BASEBALL DIAMOND FENCING REPLACEMENT AT HALVORSEN & RHEAUME PARKS (#8158832)
BID DATE: APRIL 6, 2022

Munson, Inc. (Munson

Fortress Fence American Fence .
Fence & Paving)
Line # Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price  Extension Unit Price  Extension
HALVORSEN PARK $31,944.00 $43,139.00 $49,209.40
1 Removal of existing fencing and footings LS 1 $3,430.00 $3,430.00 $8,315.00 $8,315.00  $7,020.00 $7,020.00
2 Installation of 6-foot outfield galvanized chain link fence LF 480 $32.55 $15,624.00 $46.00 $22,080.00 $40.94  5$19,651.20
3 Installation of 8-foot sideline galvanized chain link fence LF 180 $41.00 $7,380.00 $49.00 $8,820.00 $52.59 $9,466.20
4 Installation of 10'x10'x10' 12-foot backstop galvanized chain link fence LS 1 $4,710.00 $4,710.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $11,004.00 $11,004.00
5 Site restoration from removal of existing fencing (fill/topsoil etc) LS 1 $800.00 $800.00 $1,224.00 $1,224.00  $2,068.00 $2,068.00
RHEAUME PARK $14,165.00 $21,059.00 $25,482.20
6 Removal of existing fencing and footings LS 1 $1,675.00 $1,675.00 $8,315.00 $8,315.00 $3,510.00 $3,510.00
7 Installation of 8-foot sideline galvanized chain link fence LF 180 $41.00 $7,380.00 $49.00 $8,820.00 $52.59 $9,466.20
8 Installation of 10'x10'x10' 12-foot backstop galvanized chain link fence LS 1 $4,710.00 $4,710.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $11,004.00 $11,004.00
9 Site restoration from removal of existing fencing (fill/topsoil etc) LS 1 $400.00 $400.00 $1,224.00 $1,224.00  $1,502.00 $1,502.00

BASE BID TOTAL: $46,109.00 $64,198.00 $74,691.60
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